
Town of Upton, Massachusetts 01568 
Invitation for Bids 

Road Reconstruction and Repairs Contract 
17-2 

 
Notice to All Prospective Bidders 
 
ADDENDUM #1 RELEASED May 2, 2016 
 
 
The Town received the following requests for clarification by prospective bidders 
before the deadline: 
 

1. On page 17 the length of Grove St. is given as 5,600 Ft in words and 3,350 
Ft in numbers. Which is correct? 

The written 5,600 is incorrect.   The length of Grove Street for the 
area of work is 3,350 feet.   

 
2. Is there to be cold planing on Crockett Rd? Bid quantity is 52,350 which 

would indicate Crockett was being cold planed but work description on pages 
13 and 17 say otherwise? If Crockett is not to be cold planed the bid quantity 
should be reduced? 

On Page 27, Line “B”, is incorrect, the estimated square footage for 
milling should state 47,840.  
 

3. Item J calls for both sedimentation fence and straw wattles. Are both to be 
installed or is it the intent to install either silt fence or wattles? 
 
The contractor has the option of installing silt fence or straw wattles.   
 
 
 

The above responses were prepared by or in consultation with: 
  
Vincent Roy, Director of Public Works 
John Johnson, Highway Superintendent  
 
The Town reserves the right to reject any and all bids as determined to be in the 
best interests of the Town and to waive minor informalities. 

 


